



SOIL and WATER CONSULTING

Corey M. Angelo
Consultant

October 11, 2022

Re: Fall Sample Collection

Summary of lab data:

- *There are no applications needed at this time on Tees and Fairways.*
- *Apply 2 pounds of product per 1,000 square feet rate of 0-0-50 (Monthly)*

Dear Greg,

It was a weird visit for Las Vegas, anyhow. It had rained enough for you to send the crew home for the day! I can't remember the last time it rained and effected my visit. Even with that, I was able to take a nice ride around the course and see things prior to overseeding and aerification. The greens made it through Summer in good shape and only need potash applications to catch up a little and go into Winter with some tougher leaf blades.

The bermudagrass looked as good as I've seen there in a while. Less overseeding in the bigger rough areas was a great idea. The less ryegrass- the better the bermudagrass for sure and this Summer had more tempered weather with some humidity and rain. All in all, one of the better years for warm season grasses in the Valley.

One thing to note is that I collected the water sample from the pond on Hole #9 by where the pipe is on the side away from the clubhouse. It seemed a little "cleaner" than normal and the bicarbonates were higher. When we go over the report , let me know if that is a good test or not.

Let's catch up when you have time.

Sincerely,
Corey Angelo
Soil and Water Consulting

